

Seeking Django & Vue Apprenticeship  
Base pay \$25-55/hour

**My objective is to contract with a shop for 5 to 20 hours per week for the next few years, working with Django and/or Vue.**

I have over 5 years of experience building with Django, and over 2 years experience working with Vue; I have over 7 years of running Linux as my primary operating system. I am self-taught; and so I seek a place to formalize what I've learned.

In turn, I will help your organization expand your ideas and experiences regarding diversity, inclusion and engagement. I am adept, academically and experientially informed, at formalizing such systems and their possible solutions.

Since childhood, I have had to navigate culturally adverse spaces without *any* guidance. Ergo I've spent the past few decades piecing together an academic way of approaching cultural concerns. Furthermore, I studied Economics, Statistics and Communications at the University of Minnesota, which provided a critical and systemic lens for approach.

I know I would be an incredible asset to a small team willing to help me learn more about Django, Vue or data. The organizational payout being the experience of working with an incredibly enthusiastic, intelligent and dedicated individual, while learning more about yourselves and how to build a more inclusive community.

I have dual-citizenship with the United States and Colombia; while I am currently living in Colombia. Though I am legal to work in the United States, and the optimal situation would be to be subcontracted as DreamFreely.

And so, in this manner, I am looking for an organization, or individual, in need of an apprentice, intern, or support staff; that would enable me to grow my skills with either Django, Vue or data.

Thank you for your consideration. If you'd like to learn more about me or my work, a series of links are provided below.

<https://library.dreamfreely.org>  
<https://www.cultureclap.com/about>  
<https://www.screamfreely.org/ux-feedback>

I hope you are able to find light and laughter amidst the world's storms.

Canin Carlos



# Canin Apriori

Artist. Educator. Entrepreneur. Building to Grow.

Minneapolis, MN / Medellín, COL

[canin@dreamfreely.org](mailto:canin@dreamfreely.org)

[Github](#) | [LinkedIn](#) | [About](#)

## EXPERIENCE

### Profesores Extranjeros | Medellín — *Teacher*

July 2019 - Present

I teach a small cadre of students, ranging from youth to adults, weekly via Skype. Curriculum development, along with monthly assessments are my primary tasks beyond maintaining an engaging environment.

### DreamFreely LLC | Remote — *Founder/Developer*

Jul 2010 - Present

Managing a team of volunteer specialists (UX designers, accessibility experts, developers and others) to be excellent while building

- [idioke.com](http://idioke.com) practice language pronunciation through music
- [DreamFreely Library](#) a collection of educational material for coding, entrepreneurship and community building.
- [ScreamFreely](#) an entry point for civic engagement & technology.
- [5Qi Podcast](#) hosting Five Questions & an Introduction Podcast
- Tech Consulting for individual clients and organizations.

### thedatabank, gbc | Mpls — *Data Engineer*

Jul 2016 - Mar 2017

- Managed 100+ client databases of between 100 to 100,000+ records requiring frequent updates and modifications.
- Generated over 2000 targeted leads using machine learning.

### GreatBizTools | Mpls — *Full-Stack Developer*

Oct 2014 - Jun 2015

- Wrote 100+ unit tests using Django and Selenium.
- Built learning tools and activity trackers to monitor student progress across multiple campuses in multiple states.
- Constructed Ansible scripts with Docker and Vagrant to merge multiple apps into one for our remote team of 6+ developers.

### University of Minnesota | Mpls — *Production Assistant*

July 2013 - May 2014

- Edited and assisted in the production of MOOCs .
- Built custom Moodle themes for regional campuses and colleges.

### Proficient

R, [Python](#), [Django](#), Django REST framework, JavaScript, [Vue.js](#), SQL, [PostgreSQL](#), HTML, CSS, [Linux Ubuntu/Arch](#), Git, Nginx

### Exposure

NLTK, SciKit, Ansible, AngularJS, Node.js, Express, Go, .NET, MongoDB, Heroku, Google Cloud Services, AWS

### Education

Outco, Software Engineer Accelerator Program

University of Minnesota, Bachelor of Individualized Studies: Economics, Statistics & Communications

### Certifications

Conflict Resolution Counselor, Seward Longfellow Restorative Justice Program — Mpls, Mn

### Personal Statement

I help, and inspire, individuals to find their truth and build their dreams one step at a time.